
WILLIAM J. WILLIAMS, SR.

5222 I-95 SERVICE DRIVE • NO. 234
BELLEVILLE, MICHIGAN 48311
313/647-2556

SUMMARY

Accomplished law enforcement professional • Solid academic training • Practical experience totaling more than 27 years in military and civilian police work • Practiced computer skills • Excellent oral, written, and public speaking communication skills • Demonstrated abilities in training subordinates effectively • Proven ability to accept assignments and deliver desired and effective results • Capable managerial, organizational and problem solving know-how

EXPERIENCE

Captain of Police

August 1996 to present

CONRAIL POLICE DEPARTMENT • DEARBORN, MI

Advanced to captain in 1996. Currently serve as Command Officer of Detroit District, overseeing ten police officers and all railroad police matters in the State of Michigan. Insure compliance with all corporate and department goals and directives, working effectively to exceed goals within established budget. Direct a proactive approach to crime prevention, trespasser abatement, grade crossing enforcement, and safety concerns. Conduct all previous functions, including scheduling, training, and investigative work.

Lieutenant of Police

1994 to August 1996

CONRAIL POLICE DEPARTMENT • ELIZABETH, NJ

Advanced to lieutenant in 1994. Oversaw approximately ten police officers, planning their schedules and the continuous patrol of railroad facilities. Directed field investigations. Promoted beneficial working relationships with other railroad departments and with outside law enforcement agencies. Ensured effective utilization and maintenance of all department equipment. Recognized and dealt with any personal problems of subordinates that might affect their work, making suitable referrals to appropriate departments within the railroad. Served as a firearms instructor and as an instructor at the Police Department Personal Development Programs.

Sergeant

1983 to 1994

CONRAIL POLICE DEPARTMENT • ELIZABETH, NJ

Began working for the railroad as a police officer serving patrol duties in New Jersey and New York. Advanced to sergeant in 1983, overseeing as many as ten patrolmen and performing special assignments. Served as a field training officer, teaching police and railroad related duties. Acted as District Operation Staff Officer for extended periods totaling more than six years. Taught at in-service seminars and at the local police academy. Worked frequently at the area radio desk.

EDUCATION

Master of Arts in Criminal Justice

expected June 1998

UNIVERSITY OF DETROIT MERCY • DETROIT, MI

Master of Arts in Education *Dean's List, GPA 3.9*

1982

SETON HALL UNIVERSITY • WEST ORANGE, NJ

Permanent New Jersey Teacher's Certificate from the State Board of Examiners in:

- *Teacher of General Business Studies-lifetime certification*
- *Teacher of Social Studies-lifetime certification*

Bachelor of Arts in Urban Studies *Dean's List, GPA 3.4*

1978

Minor in Business Administration

ST. PETER'S COLLEGE • JERSEY CITY, NJ

LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING

Michigan Legal Update Training Course • MICHIGAN STATE POLICE ACADEMY, LANSING, MI

1997

Command Officers School • MICHIGAN STATE POLICE ACADEMY, LANSING, MI

1997

MLEOTC Waiver of Training School • CRIMINAL JUSTICE CENTER, LANSING, MI

1996

Conrail Police Supervisors Class • CONRAIL POLICE DEPARTMENT, ELIZABETH, NJ

1995

NRA Police Firearms Instructor Development School • BURLINGTON COUNTY POLICE ACADEMY, MOUNT HOLLY, NJ

1993

NRA Basic Firearms Training Instructor Civilian School for Rifle and Shotgun • NRA, BALTON, MA

1993

Coaching the Emergency Vehicle Police Operator • NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL, ELIZABETH, NJ

1993

Methods of Instruction • BURLINGTON COUNTY POLICE ACADEMY, MOUNT HOLLY, NJ

1992

EDUCATION continued:**LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING**

American Red Cross Standard First Aid Instructor School • AMERICAN RED CROSS, EAST ORANGE, NJ	1990
American Red Cross CPR Instructor School • AMERICAN RED CROSS, EAST ORANGE, NJ	1990
Conrail System Special Investigation Unit Police Officers Training School, Advanced Investigation Techniques Seminar PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE ACADEMY, HERSHEY, PA	1985
FBI Supervisory School • POLICE ADMINISTRATION, FBI, MAHWAH, NJ	1985
Conrail Evasive Driving Course • CONRAIL POLICE DEPARTMENT, ELIZABETH, NJ	1984
Police Radio Dispatchers Course • BERGEN COUNTY POLICE ACADEMY, MAHWAH, NJ	1983
Conrail Hazardous Material Course • CONRAIL POLICE DEPARTMENT, NEWARK, NJ	1980
NJ Hazardous Waste Investigation and Prosecution Course • BERGEN COUNTY POLICE ACADEMY MAHWAH, NJ	1980
Basic Police Training • OCEAN COUNTY POLICE ACADEMY, LAKEWOOD NJ	1979
NJ Police Training Commission Certificate • OCEAN COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT, LAKEWOOD, NJ	1979
Title 2C NJ Criminal Code • OCEAN COUNTY POLICE ACADEMY, LAKEWOOD, NJ	1979
NY Law and Criminal Procedure Law • NY STATE AND NY CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT, NEW YORK, NY	1979

BUSINESS TRAINING AND OTHER SEMINARS

Performance Management Implementation • AUBREY DANIELS, DEARBORN, MI	1997
Conrail Ethics and Business Course • CONRAIL, DEARBORN, MI	1996
Conrail Managing Finances Course • CONRAIL, DEARBORN, MI	1996
Unlimited Power • ANTHONY ROBBINS & ASSOCIATES, EDISON, NJ	1996
Breakthrough Course • ANTHONY ROBBINS & ASSOCIATES, EDISON, NJ	1995
Conrail Personal Injury Process • RISK MANAGEMENT TRAINING, CONRAIL RISK MANAGEMENT TEAM, Newark, NJ	1995
Conrail CQI Participant and Instructor School • CONRAIL HUMAN RESOURCE DEPARTMENT, NEWARK, NJ	1992

Numerous seminars and special training sessions conducted by the Conrail Police Department Annual In-service Training Program on such topics as Handcuffing, Report Writing, Local Agency Relations, Computer Utilization, First Aid and CPR, Defensive Driving, and Police Radio Operation.

MILITARY TRAINING

Air Force Supervisor School • US AIR FORCE, MCCOY AIR FORCE BASE, ORLANDO, FL	1972
Air Force Basic Training • US AIR FORCE, LACKLAND AIR FORCE BASE, SAN ANTONIO, TX	1971
Air Police School • US AIR FORCE, LACKLAND AIR FORCE BASE, SAN ANTONIO, TX	1971
Air Police Patrol Dog Handlers School • US AIR FORCE, LACKLAND AIR FORCE BASE, SAN ANTONIO, TX	1971
Air Force Traffic Safety School • US AIR FORCE, LACKLAND AIR FORCE BASE, SAN ANTONIO, TX	1971

AWARDS AND HONORS

Conrail Police Department Official Commendation	1997
Conrail 20 Year Achievement Certificate	1994
Hudson County CYO Outstanding Merit Award for Service To Youth and Community	1990
Bergen County Department of Public Safety Police and Fire Academy Instructor Certificate of Appreciation • Bergen County Police Academy, Mahwah, NJ	1987
Atlantic Region Group Safety Award	1986
Conrail Police Department Letter of Appreciation for service as a Field Training Officer	1985
Conrail Resources Management Certificate for Cost Savings Project Totaling \$418,726	1985
Fraternal Order of Police/Meritorious Class D	1984
Fraternal Order of Police/Meritorious Class C	1984
Conrail PD Commendation F/1.0	1984
Conrail Police Department Commendatory Letter and Unit Commendation	1981
US Air Force Certificate of Achievement, US Air Forces in Europe	1973
Kappa Delta Pi National Educational Honor Society	
Who's Who in American Universities and Colleges 1978 edition	
Spur Society Honor Society of St. Peter's College	

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

*Michigan Commissioned Railroad Police Officer, Rank of Captain
New Jersey Commissioned Railroad Police Officer, Rank of Captain
New York Commissioned Railroad Police Officer, Rank of Captain
US Federal Commission Railroad Police Officer*

MILITARY AWARDS AND HONORS

National Defense Service Medal
United States Air Force Good Conduct Medal
US Air Force Longevity Medal
US Air Force Small Arms Expert Medal
Presidential Unit Citation Medal
Commander's Unit Citation Medal
European Service Medal

COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE

Wang Computer System
EMC 2 Computer System

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Fraternal Order of Police
New Jersey Policemen's Benevolent Association
Jersey City Police Department Emerald Society
New York Police Department Transit Honor Legion
New Jersey State Honor Legion
American Legion
American Red Cross
Hudson Liberty Council Boys Scouts of America
Kappa Delta Pi National Educational Honor Society
Alpha Phi Omega National Service Fraternity Life Member
National Rifle Association; Police Firearms Instructor; Civilian Firearms Instructor
Police Training Commission/Police Instructor
Police Marksman Association
International Association of Law Enforcement Firearms Instructors
United Way of Hudson County and Tri-state

BOY SCOUT NATIONAL AWARDS

Silver Beaver Award for Distinguished Service to Youth
George Meaney Award given to an active union member for outstanding service to youth and community
Distinguished Commissioner Service Award, Silver Level
Vigil Honor for Distinguished Contribution to Scouting and the Order of the Arrow
James E. West Fellow Charter Member
Boy Scout Leaders Wood Badge
Cub Scout Leaders Trainers Wood Badge

BOY SCOUT REGIONAL AND COUNCIL AWARDS

Twenty Five Year Veterans Award
District Award of Merit
Arrowhead Honor Award
Scouters Training Award
Den Leader Training Award
Scouter Key
Cub Scouters Award
Webelos Den Leader Award
Den Leader Coach Award
Cub Master Award
Order of the Arrow Arrowman of the Year Award
Pack C u b Master Award
Bayonne Council BSA Presidents Award
Presidents Dedicated Service Award